: STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMIENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA November 4 ] ] 986 POST OFFICE 52X 198G
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXCO 882473
(505) 393-3161

Mobil Producing TX & NM Inc.
9 Greenway Plaza, Suite 2700
Houston, TX 77046

Re: Reclassification of Well
Stephens Estate #2-M
Secticn 24, T21S, R37E
Blinebry 01l and Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well, it will be reclassified as a gas well in the Blinebry
0il and Gas Pool effective January 1, 1987, and the o0il allowable

will be cancelled that date.

[f for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the proper
classification of the well, plzase submit another test for our
consideration by November 25, 1986.

Please furnish this office witn revised Form C-102, Acreage Dedication
Plat, outlining acreage dedicated to this gas well classification.

Also, if the transporters change as a result of reclassification,

please submit Form C-104 so indicating. Also, please advise this office
if the gas is separately meterad.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District [

ed



